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Carol DeSoto

From: applications@charlescountymd.gov on behalf of Charles County Government 
<applications@charlescountymd.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 7:18 AM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Comprehensive Plan Amendment – Lands Surrounding Maryland 

Airport

[External Content Warning] This message is from an external sender. Please exercise caution when opening 
attachments and hover over any links before clicking.  

Comprehensive Plan Amendment – Lands Surrounding Maryland Airport 

Submission #:  1191946  
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information (301) 645-0570 

Name 
eric gauff  

Address 
4452 Jorden Lane 
MD, Waldorf 20601 

Phone 
7032208835  

Email 
egauff@gmail.com 

Are you: 
Against Topic 

Comment 
The proposed amendment -- Would greatly increase the exposure of school children in the area to lead pollution. There is no safe 
level of lead in the human body, and children are particularly vulnerable. Would change 583 acres protected for their environmental 
sensitivity into industrial and airport use. This would greatly increase the amount of impervious surface, carrying more sediment into 
Mattawoman Creek at a higher speed, at a higher temperature, and threatening living resources in the Creek. Would weaken the 
Watershed Conservation District, which the County put in place to protect Mattawoman Creek in response to an urgent report 
issued by an Inter-Agency Task Force of the State of Maryland and the federal government, warning about paving any more of the 



2

Mattawoman Watershed. This should not be approved and I will not support a politician who thinks this is a good idea; I will 
remember! 

Upload File(s) 

Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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